From- ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 9/27/2013 3:45:38 PM

To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted
Cc:

dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cauguiran, Aimee
(aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov)' (aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FSC2);

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Gibson,

Bill (WMI) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 2012 East Bay Division Audit Response Pt 3

Mr. Robertson:

The accompanying attachments 11-15 are attached.

With Regards,

Redacted

=1 Regulatory Compliance] Senior Engineer
6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd Bldg VY, San Ramon, CA 94583
Redacted

Think and Act Safely

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 3:39 PM
To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: 'Cauguiran, Aimee (aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov)'; dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov; |Redacted

|Redacted |; Gibson, Bill (WMI); Yura, Jane; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; Yee, Frances
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Subject: 2012 East Bay Division Audit Response

Mr. Robertson:

Attached 1s PG&E’s response to your August 19, 2013 letter concerning the 2012 East Bay
Division Audit. The accompanying attachments (1-15) will be submitted in supplemental
emails.

With Regards,

|Redacted |
@ | Regulatory Compliance| Senior Engineer
6111 Bellinger Canyon Rd Bldg Y, San Ramon, CA 94583

Redacted

Think and Act Safely
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